

Yaroslav Mutallimov

Poland, Wroclaw, +48 690-422-704, yarbala@gmail.com, <https://yarbala.com>

Senior full stack developer



20+ years' experience in programming, 15 in web-development. Dozens of successful projects. Can handle with confidence all the technology stack to develop a project of any complexity. Know how to carry things through and in time, always ready to learn, possess great communication skill. Prefer to work as a programmer, but have a lot of experience as PM.

Skills

- Deep knowledge of front end and back end developments, ability to read other people's code effectively. Development taking into account performance issues;
- Strong knowledge of Linux, understanding the basics of servers administration and networking, docker, deployment process;
- Awareness of layout design and web design, operating modern tendencies, distinguishing between good and bad;
- Writing well documented code.
- Analyzing clients demands, designing draft proposal, effective resources managing;

Tools

- PHP; Laravel, Symfony; Zend Framework 1; C++;
- MySQL, PostgreSQL, NoSQL;
- Laravel Nova, October CMS; Sulu CMS
- Javascript; ExtJS 4,5,6; VueJS; HTML; CSS;
- Ubuntu, CentOS, OS X, Windows, Apache, nginx, lighttpd;
- GIT, YouTrack, Redmine;
- Photoshop; Bash,

Foreign languages

- **English:** Upper-Intermediate
- **Polish:** Advanced
- **Russian:** native speaker
- **Azerbaijani and Turkish:** Upper-Intermediate

Professional experience

Here you will find the description of major projects in which I acted as a programmer and team lead excluding many of those that are no longer exist in the internet or those performed as subcontracted tasks and should not be discussed according to the agreements.

Senior full stack developer

[Pitchbox](#)

January 2020 - Current

Content Marketing Platform

Participation in the development of various parts of the system. Used Symfony and Codeigniter.

Senior full stack developer

[Sprzedajemy.pl](#)

February 2018 - December 2019

Import Offers System

Developing from the scratch Laravel 6 driven, complex, distributed and scalable system to import millions of offers from 2K+ different sources. Uses Laravel Nova + Vue Js for managing and visualization. Based on Docker, and uses k8s for deployment process. ELK stack for logging, Microsoft Azure services for storage and queues.

Team lead, senior developer

[MAMF, Interactive agency](#)

April 2017 - January 2018

Some projects:

- **MAMF**
 - URL: <http://mamf.pl>
 - Developed and launched new web-site
- **Hotel Wozniak**
 - URL: <http://hotelwozniak.pl/>
 - Developed and launched the web-site
- **Orange Warsaw Festival**
 - URL: <https://orangewarsawfestival.pl>
 - Bug fixes and support
- **KRUK S.A**
 - URL: <http://kruk.eu/>
 - Bug fixes and support
- **Galeria Wnętrz Domar**

- URL: <https://domar.pl>
- Optimization, bug fixes and support

CTO, senior developer

[XPGraph, Web&Mobile Development](#)

May 2006 – October 2008, since April 2011 - March 2017

Some projects:

- **Poker Discover**
 - URL: <https://pokerdiscover.com>
 - Developed and launched the major and most visited in Europe, Russia and Kazakhstan resource for live poker
 - Managing the team of 4 programmers, 2 QA engineers, designer, layout artist, sales managers, content manager and sysadmin. Coordinating the performance of contractors who develop android and iOS apps.
- **Sport Nutrition**
 - URL: <http://sport-nutrition.by>
 - Developed a successfully functioning sports nutrition store from the ground up (top-3 in Belarus). Our software coordinate the work of 3 warehouses: 2 stationary and an online-store.
 - Managed the team of 2 developers, designer, layout artist and internet sales manager.
- **Bquad.TV**
 - URL: <http://bquad.tv>
 - Developed from the ground up and launched a video game stream aggregator. The project functions on a few servers and includes lots of original functionality.
 - Managed the team of 4 developers, QA engineer and layout artist.
- **Goods for animals**
 - URL: <http://zootovary.by>
 - Developed from the ground up and launched the biggest for now in Belarus online store of animal products with inventory accounting. The store is well optimised and serves more than 1000 clients per day without a glitch.
 - Managed a team of 2 developers and layout artist. The testing was conducted by the customer. Much work has been done to optimise the search of the site and today it is at the top of search results among similar in Belarus.
- **Клёна**
 - URL: <http://klepa.by>
 - Developed from the ground up and launched online store with inventory accounting. The store is well optimised and continuously serves about 1000 visitors a day.
 - Managed a team of 2 developers and layout artist. The testing was conducted by the customer.
- **Medex**
 - URL: <http://medex.az>
 - Internet resource for medical tourism with an extensive base of medical institutions in Belarus.

Senior developer

[System Technologies](#) (September 2004 – May 2006, October 2008 - August 2011)

Some projects:

- **B-Online** - e-banking for legal persons
 - URL: <http://www.st.by/product/b-online/>
 - Managed the process and acted as a programmer in developing PHP product. The team included 2 programmers and 2 QA engineers. Also played a small part as a C# programmer in .NET version development.
 - **B-Client** - a solution for a remote banking client service (for legal persons) using e-mail as a protocol.
 - URL: <http://www.st.by/product/b-client/>
 - Developed a cryptographic service, refactored the code for it to support unicode and localizations. Programmed several forms.
 - Used C++, Sybase. 15 men on the team.
 - **Insurance E-reporting** - automated information system on obligatory insurance against accidents at work and occupational diseases.
 - URL: <http://report.bgs.by/>
 - Developed and introduced the system of electronic reports. Worked on adapting belarusian state crypto algorithm to browsers of that time.
-

Document Controller

[McDermott International Inc.](#) (September 2002 – May 2004)

Worked on workflow automation on some projects from Caspian Sea region company. Used Microsoft Access and Visual Basic. Succeeded in simplifying the search and control over working drawings flow. Have letters of credence from the unit management.

Education

1997-2002 – Belarusian State University at the Faculty of Applied Mathematics and Computer Science. Qualification – mathematician-programmer. During that time was developing web-sites as a freelancer.

Wyrażam zgodę na przetwarzanie danych osobowych zawartych w niniejszym dokumencie do realizacji procesu rekrutacji zgodnie z Rozporządzeniem Parlamentu Europejskiego i Rady (UE) 2016/679 z dnia 27 kwietnia 2016 r. w sprawie ochrony osób fizycznych w związku z przetwarzaniem danych osobowych i w sprawie swobodnego przepływu takich danych oraz uchylenia dyrektywy 95/46/WE (RODO).